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The lionorable John C. Danferth TNovak/LBerry SHanauer
United States Senate o piremaid RpE 500
Washington, 0. C. 20510 Attorﬂey, OELD RVolimer
SCavanaugh, (ED0#12208)*  HThompson
Dear Senator Danforth: M3ridgers, EDO#12208* PCheck

BSnyder

This letter 1s in response to your referral letter dated Aucgust 3, 1982 (Enclosure
1).

Mrs. Urey has voiced three concerns in her ietter (See inclosure 1):

That the Callaway reactor containment building has
honeycombing 1n the base mat and domej

l.

/
That there are defects in the longitudinal welds in piping
and fittings in Callaway's emergency core cooling and residual
heat removal systems; and /

2.

/

3, That the SNUPPS design 1s not safe enouch for the British.

The NRC staff investigated the first two concerns in considerable detail several
years ago. In addition a full héaring was held October 26, 1931 through December 5,
1981 by the NRC licensing board presiding over the application for the Callaway
operating license, and testisony which included detailed analyses was presented

by the NRC staff and by Unton Electric engineers and their contractors. Because

fre. Urey was the principal intervenor in those hearings, she was an active participant
on these and related 1ssues, and has in addition been provided with the related
correspondence. Substantial cross-examination was conducted by 'irs. Drey on many

of these and related issues. The HRC licensing board has not yet 1ssued 1ts decision
on this matter, bhut 1t 1s expected in approximately the next six months.

Regarding the/lgiro concern above, the NRC believes 1t is premature for Mrs, Drey

to conclude gthe "NUPPS design is not .afe enough for the British. As the newspaper

article attached to her letter notes, the British have merely "proposed” extra

features at this conceptual design stage. They may vet decide those extra features

d0 not provide a significant fmprovement in safety and are not worth the added

cost. pG:ever. it 1s likely that one of the reasons the Brit.sh selected the basic
s that i1t has engineering safety features which help to make it

SKUPPS/design
a sqpérior sian for their purposes compared-to other designs-on—the world market.
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T»2 Honorable John C. Danforth
United States Senate

Washington, D. C,

Dear Senator Danforth:

20510
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This letter ¥s in response to your referral letter dated August 3, 1982 (Enclosure

1).

Mrs. Orey has voiced three concerns in her letter (See tnclosure 1):

1.

honeycombing in the base mat and dome;

2.

That the Callaway reactor containment building has

That there are defects in the longitudinal welds in piping

and fittings in Callaway's emergency core cooling and residual
heat removal systems; and

3.

That the SNUPPS design is not safe enough for the Eritish.

The NRC staff investigated the first two concerns in considerable detail several
In addition a full hearing was held October 26, 1981 through December 5,
1951 by the KNRC licensing board presiding over the application for the Callaway
operating license, anad testimony which included detailed analyses was presented

years ago.

by the NRC staff and by Union Electric engineers and their contractors.

Because

Mrs. Urey was the principal intervenor in those hearings, she was an active participant
on these and related issues, and has in addition been orovided with the related

correspondence.
of these and related issues.

Substantial cross-examination was conducted by Mrs. Urey on many
The NRC licensing board has not yet {ssued fts decision

on this matter, but i1t 1s expected in approximately the next six months.

Regarding the third concern above, the NRC staff believes it is premature for Mrs.

Orey to conclude the SNUPPS design is not safe enough for the British,

As the

newspaper article attached to her letter notes, the British have merely “proposed"”

extra features ac this conceptual design stage.

They may yet decide those extra

features do not provide a significant improvement in safety and are not worth tne
However, it is 1ikely that one of the reasons the British selected

the basic SHUPPS design, after looking at a wide range of other designs available
in the world market, 1s that it has engineering safety features which help to make
it a superior design for their purposes.

added cost.

OFFICE
SURNAME )

........................

........................

DATE )

......................................

NARC FORM 318 (10-80) NRCM 0240

OFFICIAL

~RECOR

1
COPY



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Wi {IINGTON, D. C. ¢ 55

'he Honorable John C. Danforth
Inited States Senate
Washington, D. C. 20510

Dear Senator Danforth:

This letter is in response to your referral letter dated August 3, 1982 (Attachment
1).

Mrs. Drey has voiced iiree concerns in her letter (See Attachment 1):

1. That the Callaway reactor containment building has
honeycombing in the base mat and dome,

That there are defects in the longitudinal welds in piping
and fittings in Callaway's emergency core cooling and residual
heat removal systems.

That the SNUPPS design is not safe enough for the British.

The NRC staff investigated the first two concerns in considerable detail several
years ago. In addition a full hearing was held October 26, 1981 through December 5,
1981 by the NRC licensing board, and testimony which included detailed analyses

was presented by the NRC staff and by Union Electric engineers and their contractors.
Because Mrs, Drey was the principal intervenor in those hearings, she was an active
participantiand has been provided a full tranicript of the hearing as well as aMl
related correspondence., Mrs. Drey's concerns are being fully examined using due

process. The NRC Ticensing board has not yet issued its decision on this matter,

Regarding the third concern above, the NRC believes it is premature for Mrs. Drey
to conclude the SNUPPS design is not safe enough for the British. As the newspaper
article attached to her letter notes, the British have merely "proposed" extra
features at this conceptual design stage. They may yet decide those extra features
do not provide a significant improvement in safety and are not worth the added
cost. /However, it is 1ikely that one of the reasons the British selected the basic
SNUPPS design is that it has numerous engineering safety features which make it

a superior design for their purposes compared tu other designs on the world
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JOMN C. DANFORTH
MISSOURI

Alnifed Hlates Henale

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

Congressional Liaison

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Congressional Liaison:

A constituent has written me concerning a matter which falls
within the jurisdiction of your agency.

I refer this matter to your office for a preliminary
examination. I would appreciate receiving your comments, in
duplicate, together with the return of the correspondence.

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

-z

John C. Danforth

Enclosure

8207110096
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University City, MO 63130

Mrs Leo A. Drey 515 West Point Ave.

Mey 28, 1982

Messrs. J. A, Baer, 11, W. L. Bshen, Jr., Sam B, Cook,
Edwin S, Jones, Richard A. Meyer, John K, Riedy,
end Howard L, Young

Outside Directors, Union Electric Company

Gentleman:

Dossn't it concern you to learn thst the SNUPPS' design
is not sufficiently safe for the Eritish? And especial-
ly when one contemplates the facts that the solitary
Callaway reactor containment building has honeycombing
in the base mat and dome — and that some of the piping
and fittings in Callaway's emesrgency core cooling and
residuel heat rsmoval systems have defects in the
longitudinal welds? (The engineers with whom I've dis-
cussed the defective welds are surprised to learn this

cr? . .cal piping would have a seam ot all)l
Sincerely,

Encl: Kansas City Ster article, May 17, 1582

INienced o mike & senour ac- sany.” Mr. Schworer saxd the Briush
cident reme, : . ® Improvement of the emer- Cesign is "an. improvement 1n
“It's simply o different licens- geacy core cooling systems, the that it roakes the control room



